PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE 244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470 Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner jb@mumaugh.com

Minutes Athletic Council 401 Nut Tree Rd September 22, 2016

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m..

Present:

Armijo	Carly Perales		
Napa	Brian King		
Rodriguez	Tracy Cordes		
Vacaville	Fred Jones	Kay Nekota	Chris Santopadre
Vintage	Cam Neal		
Wood	Mark Wudel		

I Fall Sports

- A. Football ----NR
- B. Volleyball ----NR
- C. Girls Tennis
 - 1. If an updated ladder was not sent to Cam for the second round of league play then the original 1st round ladder will be used.
 - 2. Vacaville High courts are on schedule to be opened October 1st.

D. Water Polo

- 1. Please remind your coaches to send the results to Tracy after each match.
- 2. Currently the officials association is sending 2 officials to the matches.
- E. Girls Golf

1. The first league tournament will be held Tuesday September 27th at the Vintner's Golf Course in Yountville. There will be a shotgun start for 11:00am and the cost is \$120 per team. Please make checks payable to Vintner's Golf Course

2. The 2nd league tournament will be held October 18th at Rancho Solano golf course. There will be tee times starting at 11:00. Cost per team is \$120.00 payable to Rancho Solano.

F. Cross Country

Carly Perales said that Armijo runner Luis Grijalva recently moved into the #1 ranking in the nation for the 3-mile race. Congratulations to Luis!

II. Winter Sports

A. Soccer

- 1. The soccer officials association has requested information regarding site, time, team fielding, etc. so they may be better prepared for planning assignments. Each AD has been asked to respond to the email and cc Joan as well.
- 2. Kay Nekota will send each AD a compiled listing of game times and sites for each schools' game schedule.

III. Spring Sports—NR

A. Softball

Vacaville softball field may not be completed in time for the start of the league competition. Please share with your coach that Vacaville home schedules may need to be adjusted to away games.

B. Track

The projected completion of the Armijo football field and track is the 3rd week of January. During the renovation the discus is being moved to a grass area near the shot put. The pole vault runway may be extended to a useable length, however there has been no decision regarding purchase of the jump pit required to pole vault.

IV. Other

- A. League Dues-Each school received an invoice for the league dues based on October 2016 CBEDS
- B. Model Coach—The deadline to submit nominations to the league for model coach is Thursday October 20th.
- C. Realignment survey—Please email your completed survey to Joan before September 28th. We will review these documents at the BOM meeting on September 28th. During the BOM meeting we can discuss division placement for our league in the next realignment.
- D. League Meetings
 - Board of Managers Wednesday September 28^h, 8:30 at Rodriguez High. Refreshments provided by Armijo.
 - 2. Athletic Council Thursday October 20th at 8:30 401 Nut Tree Rd.
- E. High School Stunt Information

Kay reviewed the general breakdown of how "stunt" competion will be judged. The State CIF has designated 2017-18 as the inaugural year for competitive cheer.

F. Winner in league playing

Mark is suggesting that the league discuss the Section ruling regarding league winner having to move to the league's division classification. The MEL being designated as Division I, require our league champion play in the division I bracket even if they are division 2 or 3 in size. Mark will contact other league to see if they are opposed to the Section rule. If there is support from our

league and others, Mark will draft a letter to the Section suggesting a change for the next realignment

- G. Other Items Discussed
- 1. Pre-Season Limited Dead period. Can a school use this time to select the team so that when official practice starts the team can concentrate of skills and competition? Brian will contact the Section office and get back with the Athletic Council.
- 2. Limited Period—Are schools requiring that every student has had a physical and are academically eligible to attend limited practice?
- 3. Who works as ticket takers during events that change an entrance fee?-- Classified staff, certified adult volunteers

4. Has the Section Division I North girls golf site been determined? -- The tournament will be held at Timber Creek in Roseville

Meeting adjourned 9:40

Respectfully submitted, Joan Mumaugh Commissioner